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Robin Dalke

Subject: RE: 3480 Blossom Dr. NE Salem, Or. 97305 SEPTIC FAILURE & INADAQUATE WELL

 

From: Teresa Burns <teresab@clutchindustries.com>  

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 12:32 PM 

To: Robin Dalke <RDalke@cityofsalem.net>; PFERNANDEZ@cityofsalem.net 

Cc: kevinnwr@gmail.com 

Subject: 3480 Blossom Dr. NE Salem, Or. 97305 SEPTIC FAILURE & INADAQUATE WELL 

 

Good afternoon Peter Fernandez. 

 

My name is Teresa, I work for Clutch Industries and we have a home located at 3480 Blossom Drive with a failed septic 

system and inadequate well that we would like to connect to city water/sewer. 

 

We’re in the process of annexing the property, however, this process has been slowed due to the virus, my 

understanding is that our application is being reviewed. 

 

The septic tank is only 6’ from the house, the drain-field has collapsed and there is no room to put additional lines, not 

even one additional line. 

 

It’s a 600-gallon tank that overflows approximately every three weeks, to make matters worse, our tenant has just taken 

on his sister’s children due to a family crisis bringing the total number of people living in the home to 8. 

 

The home is 1,664 sqft with three bedrooms and two bathrooms. 

 

City of Salem public water and sewer mains are located In Blossom Drive NE abutting the subject property. 

 

 

 

 

Thank you! 
���� 

 

Teresa 

 

Teresa Burns 

CCB# 212444 
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